From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: RE: SIKE

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 3:09:00 PM
Got it!

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: SIKE

Those are all leftover. If it’s in red on the spreadsheet it’s passed.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 3:07 PM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: SIKE

In the first part of the checklist, the KATS has a “FIX”, but | wasn’t sure if this was left over from the
preliminary analysis. Can you confirm that it passes the optical media?

Dustin
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